Vicarage Hammond George Odell Misses Shepherd Miss White Mrs. James Page Joseph Petch Robert

Bailey Fred, farmer Barker David, farmer

COMMERCIAL. Petch John, farmer Chapman James, farmer APPLETON-LE-STREET is a parish and village | a Roman settlement. The chief landowners are Thomason the old road from Hovingham to Malton, I mile west | Williams, of Scarboro', and R. B. Hopkins esq. of Leeds, from Amotherby station on the Thirsk and Malton branch and Mrs. Elizabeth Wright. The soil and subsoil are of the North Eastern railway, and 32 west-north-west from Malton. The ecclesiastical parish consists of the townships of Amotherby (which will be found under a separate heading). Broughton, Hildenley and Swinton, also the bamlet of Eastborpe, in the Thirsk and Malton division of the Riding, Ryedale wapentake, Malton union. petty sessional division and county court district, rural deanery of Helmsley, archdeaconry of Cleveland and diocese of York. The church of All Saints is an ancient building of stone, in the Norman style, consisting of chancel, nave, aisles, north porch and a western tower containing a bells: the foundation and some part of the chief crops are wheat, outs and barley. base of the tower are probably of Saxon date: the church was restored and reseated in 1855 by the late Rev. Charles Pierrepont Peach B.A. then vicar, to whose memory a stained window was erected in 1986 by the parishioners: the roof was restored in 1904: there are

at Amotherby. The impropriate tithes amount to £215-There are charities of £3 10s, yearly value. Mr. James Arthur Fairbank, who is lord of the maner, and Mr. N. F. Fairbank, Miss S. E. Fairbank and Mrs. M. Wilson are the principal landowners. The soil is partly clay and sandy; the subsoil is limestone and clay sand. The chief crops are wheat, barley and some land in pasture, The population of the civil parish, inclusive of the hamlet of Easthorpe in 1901 was 146, and the ecclesiastical parish, 889; the acreage of the civil parish, inclusive of the hamlet of Easthorpe, is 1,633 acres; rateable value,

Ward B.A. of St. John's College, Cambridge, who resides

Parish Clerk. John Whitehead.

Letters through Malton arrive at 8.30 a.m.; the nearest money order & telegraph office is at Amotherby, about one mile distant

Wall Letter Box cleared at 7.55 a.m. & 4.25 p.m

BROUGHTON is a township in the parish of Appleton-

APPLETON-LE-STREET. Cooper Francis William Peach Rev. James Legard M.A.

COMMERCIAL. Bowes John, joiner, wheelwright, Wilson John, grocer, egg merchant & Anson Elizh. W. (Mrs.), frmr. Boghall builder, undertaker & cart & van

builder & repairer Bradford Henry Frederick, farmer Bradshaw John, machine owner Fairbank James Arthur, farmer &

landowner, Manor house Fairbank Nathan Firth, farmer & Wright Mrs. Broughton villa landowner, West grange

COMMERCIAL. Fairbank Sarah Elizh (Miss', landowner Blackburn William, farmer

or Aret. Amounts to Am. (1901), Ame Oreminist Kepers (Sirs.), crime, & apart Shephera William, blacksmith Dowson John, trap proprietor Smith Sarah (Miss). New inn Ellerker William, boot & shoe maker Smith Ralph, stone mason Smith William, farmer Forth George, market gardener Harding Henry, blacksmith Stephenson John, farmer Hesp Thomas, farmer Thompson Robert, farmer Holtby William, tailor, Post office Thompson Wm. Oid Fellows' ArmsP.B Milestone Esther (Mrs.), wheelwright Tomlinson James, cartwright & as-Parker John, farmer Parrot Ezra, shopkeeper Tomlinson Betsy (Mrs.), shopkeeper White George, shopkeeper & florist Robinson George, farmer, Hamley White George, farmer

clay and limestone. The chief crops are wheat and barley. The area is 866 acres; rateable value, £1.431; the population in 1901 was 92. Letters arrive at 7 a.m. Wall Letter Box cleared at 5.30 p.m. week days only

sistant overseer

EASTHORPE is a hamlet, 32 miles west from Malton. Easthorpe Hall is the residence of the Hon. Francis-Herbert Dawnay. The Earl of Carlisle is lord of the manor and the chief landowner. The soil is limey and clayey; the subsoil, colitic limestone and clay. The

HILDENLEY is a small township in this parish, 3. miles west-by-south from Malton. Hild-nley Hall is the seat of Sir Charles William Strickland bart, D.L., J.P. lord of the manor and sole landowner. The soil is limey and clayey; the subsoil is limestone, rock and clay. The 150 sittings. The register dates from the year 1650 The living is a vicarage, with Amotherby annexed, net acreage is 304; rateable value, £366; the population in yearly value £386, including 267 acres of glebe, in the gift of Mrs. Peach, and held since 1893 by the Rev. Henry

SWINTON is a township and village in the parish of Appleton-le-Street, three-quarters of a mile south-east from Amotherby station and 2 north-west from Malton. There are Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist chapels. The Rev. Canon A. W. Headlam M.A. of Whorlton Hall, Darlington, who is lord of the manor, Captain Clive Behrens, John Harrison Preston esq. of Burythorpe, Robert Metcalie esq. of Malton, and Albert T. Smith. esq. are the chief landowners. Swinton Grange, distant. half a mile, is the residence of Captain Clive Behrens. The soils are limestone, rock and clay; subsoil, various. The chief crops are wheat and barley, and there is someland in pasture. The acreage is 1.255; rateable value, (1,998; the population in 1901 was 314. Post & Postal Order Office.—James Stubbs, sub-postmas-

ter. Letters through Malton arrive & are dispatched at 6.55 a.m. & 5.25 p.m. The nearest money order & telegraph office is at Amotherby, about one mile dis-

The children of this place attend the school at Amotherby

le-Street, 12 miles north-west from Malton. This was | Carrier to Malton.-William Howe, daily | Moor Geo. Jn. Cresswell Arms P.H | Minton Joseph, farmer Scaife Samuel, gardener Potter John William Studley, farmer

Whitehead John, market gardener & parish clerk

assistant overseer Dawnay Hon. Francis H. Easthorpe hall Wilson Mary (Mrs.), landowner, Bradshaw Thomas, farmer, Park bo Shepherd Wm. farmer, Low. Easthrpe-

East Royd Wilson William, farmer, East Royd

BROUGHTON.

Strickland Sir Charles William bart. M.A., D.L., J.P. Hildenley hall Willoughby The Hon. Tatton Lane

HILDENLEY.

EASTHORPE.

court district of Northallerton, west division of Langsaurch liberty, rural deanery of East Richmond, archdescenty of Richmond, and diocese of Ripon. The Wisk, oats and beans. The area s zivulet, runs close to the village. The church of St. Mary, which stands in the western part of the village, a small but ancient edifice of stone, consisting of chancel, nave, south porch and a western turret containand one bell; it was thoroughly repaired in :375 and affords 100 sittings. The register dates from the year 1600. The living is a vicarage annexed to the rectory of Smeaton, joint net yearly value (Appleton) £403. in Public Elementary School.

Thomas Scott esq. are the clayey; subsoil, clay. The £2.205; the population in Parish Clerk, James Ea Post Office .- Mrs. Mary Ja Letters through Northa dispatched at 4.50 p.m. paid here. The neares office is at Welbury, 2 m

Routled

Routledg

Smith I

Stephen

Taylor F

Todd Fr

Trewhitt

Walls Cl

propri

drawin

Wilkinso

of birt

Easby Mary Elizh. (Mrs.), dress mkr | Passmar Forgus John Bostledge Bobert, Hill house Fergus John L.R.C.P. & L.R.C.S. Peacock Edin. surgeon & medical officer & Reah W COMMERCIAL. public vaccinator, Appleton Wiske Richard Alderson Margaret (Mrs.), Queen's district, Northallerton union Head inn Foster Joseph, farmer Alexander Charles, farmer Garnett Edmund, frmr. & asst overseer Scott Ti Attenson John Wm. grocer & farmer Gibson Hannah (Mrs.). cowkeeper wres John William, blacksmith Gibson Wm. farmer, Hatters hall Gorare John, bricklayer Common John, schoolmaster Harrison James, boot & shoe maker Hood Ralph, cowkeeper Thomas, farmer
Charles, farmer
Mason George, farmer
Mawer Elizabeth (Mrs.), bouseholder

Maker Mason George, farmer
Maker Mason George, farmer
Maker Mason George, farmer
Maker Mason George, farmer
Maker Mason George, farmer Iddison John William police constable linkler Dedds Thomas, farmer, Usslecroft Mechanics' Institute(DavidGibson, sec) Watson Metcalfe William, Lord Nelson inn

Park John, joiner & wheelwright

ARRENGARTHDALE is a township and parish, in | George Thomas Gilpin-Bro the dals of the same name, on the Richmond, Reeth and Brough road, 9 miles north-west from Redmire railway section on the Northallerton and Hawes branch of the moorland and grass. The North Eastern railway, about 10 south from Barnard and 21 of water; rateable v Could, 14 west from Richmond, and 4 north-west from Richmond division of the Riding, West Games wapentake and petry sessional division, Reeth West Richmond, archdeaconry of Richmond and dicese of Ripon. The Arkle Beck flows through the church of St. Mary, erected in 1818, in the centre of dais, about a quarter of a mile from Langthwaite. which is the largest village in the date, is a plain buildof stone, consisting of a rectangular nave with a chancel, south porch and an embattled western containing 3 bells and a clock with two dials: there are monuments to George Brown esq. and to the John Gilpin, and Jemima, his wife. There are 344
The register dates from the year 1729, and s faw entries from an earlier book no longer in entries is dated 1659. The Mying is a vicerage, net yearly value £150, including so seres of glebe, with residence, in the gift of the tropices of the late Right Hon. James Lowther P.C.. and held since 1903 by the Rev. Harry Straker L.Th. of Hatfield Hall, Durham. The Wesleyan at Longthwaite was erected in 1882, at a cost of the old chapel is now used as a Sunday school. during the week serves as a reading room for the of the Literary Institute. Lead was formerly here in large quantities, but the working of it Barnard Castle—William At Richmond—Ralph Harker, J crased. There are smelting and saw mills in Richmond—Ralph Harker, J with the mines; coal and slate are also found. ARKENGARTHDALE.

Early James, tailor

House, who is lord of the r the principal landowners. in 1901 Was 427.

ARKLETOWN is a small west from Reeth, in Arken.

BOOZE is 3 miles north-LONGTHWAITE, or Lan

Arkengarthdale, is a village Reeth, and about a quarter it is the largest village in

WHAW is 51 miles nort river Arkle. There is a sn Sunday school.

High Green, Seal Houses lets in the parish.

Sexton, Michael Raisbeck. Post & M. O. O., S. B. & A. Ralph Harker, sub-postma mond, via Reeth, arrive a 2.40 p.m.; no sunday dispa telegraph office is at Reet Wall Letter Box, Whaw, clea

& fridays at 11.15 a.m.; t days at 12.45 p.m. Public Elementary School

average attendance, 55; Sa

Brown George Thomas D.L., Barningham Simon, boot & shoe dealer C B Lea Brown Edmund, farmr. High Faggegill | Gilpin-B